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February 13, 2014 

PARTIES OF RECORD 

Re: Case No. 2014-00029 
Application of Bronston Water Association , Inc. of Wayne and Pulaski Counties, 
Kentucky for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to Construct, 
Finance and Increase Rates Pursuant to the Provisions of KRS 278.023 

The enclosed electronic mail has been filed in the record of the above-referenced 
case. Any comments regarding the content should be submitted to the Commission 
within five days of receipt of this letter. Any questions regarding the electronic mail 
should be directed to Ann Ramser, Staff Attorney, at (502) 782-2585. 
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Wakim, George W (PSC) 

From: 	 Deron Byrne <dbyrne@monarchengineering.net> 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, February 12, 2014 1:30 PM 
To: 	 Wakim, George W (PSC) 

Subject: 	 Bronston 

Attachments: 	 Sh7LinetoTank.pdf; Sh5 Colyer.pdf; Sh6 Colyer.pdf 

Re: 	Bronston Water Association 

Water Line Replacements & 200K Water Storage Tank Replacement 

PSC Case No. 2014-00029 

Mr. Wakim, 

Please be advised that the plan sheets for the above-referenced project that were sent to Mr. Jeff Derouen, Executive 

Director, on February 7, 2014 did not include two plan sheets. To justify for the pipe quantities addressed in the 

application, attached are the two plan sheets (5 & 6; Colyer Road) that were inadvertently left out of the plans 

previously sent. In addition, please note that Plan Sheet 5 (water line to tank) that was previously sent should be 

numbered Plan Sheet 7 in lieu of 5 (see attached). 

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please advise. 
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BRONSTON WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 
BRONSTON WATER ASSOCIATION 

PULASKI COUNTY, KENTUCKY 

6-INCH EFFLUENT WATER UNE TO KY 790 TANK 

nnerch Engineering. Inc. 

556 CARLTON DRIVE 
LAVRENCEDURG, KY 40342 
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WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 
BRONSTON WATER ASSOCIATION 

PULASKI COUNTY, KENTUCKY 

COLYER ROAD WATER UNE REPLACEMENT 

II oneoreh Engineering. Inc. 
LS u 
556 CARL TON DRIVE 
LAWRENCEBURG, KS 0342 

0.333 
c ■-tricEn ay. _1,1 
01333E0 3Y. 033 

VCV113.0  3.3ti Yu.113 
st,E 
33¢JECT 1230 



WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 
BRONSTON WATER ASSOCIATION 

PULASKI COUNTY, KENTUCKY 
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